
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of M-anagement and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J11368 . RMP 

DTMB/Lewis Cass Building Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
------------------------

Stairway Pressurization and Renovation Index Number 44101 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

1iJ Director [j] SAB Architect Lehner Findlan Associates 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low lil 
Second [i] 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [IT!] 
Addendum liJ 

Additional Funds $ -----------------
Third [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS \;Qllalified Dis, Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? · BOND% BID sor\10 
Livingston Power Company, LLC 

233 Brighton Road 

Howell 

Laux Construction, LLC 

4218 Charlar Drive 

Ml 

Hott Ml 

48843 

48842 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Hott Ml 48842 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 

P.O. Box418 

Flint Ml 48501 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

9/16/2013 

expires 

6/7/2012 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

071 I 11368 . RMP 

BASE BID 

$319,000.00 

$431 ,300.00 

$439,000.00 

$517,000.00 

® 

@ 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 431J12299 . RAN 

DHS/W.J. Maxey Training School Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
--------------------

Drainage Improvements & Driveway and Parking Lot Reconstruction Index Number 65660 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

lilJ Director [il SAB Architect Professional Engineering Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[iJ 
[iJ 
[iJ 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

8toiJERs·· 
D & H Asphalt Company 

10063 Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 729 

Hamburg Ml 48139 

Best Asphalt, Inc. 
5850 Pardee 

Taylor Ml 48180 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contracting, In 

5501 E. Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 48601 

NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified ()is: V.eteran? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

~ REQUIRED 

Cart: of ~~ardability? BOND % Bll) (30ND ' 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

12/19/2014 

expires 

8/1/2014 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $209,000.00 

5.00% Bond $239,307.00 

5.00% Bond $256,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $344,000.00@ 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 f11121 . RAA 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Sault Ste. Marie Armory --------------------
Maintenance Shop Addition and Renovations Index Number 13714 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 13914 

[j)J Director [j)J SAB Architect Hobbs+ Black Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] 

~ 
[i] 

Adequate [j)J 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [j] 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BII:)DERS 

DeVere Construction Company 

1030 DeVere Drive 

Alpena 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 

Bay City 

Ml 

Ml 

49707 

48706 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. 

P.O. Box369 

Wells Ml 49894 

Brix Corporation 

2990 W. Grand Blvd., Suite M17 

Detroit Ml 48202 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

Yes 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? 

Yes expires 

8/12/2013 

BOND% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

511 I 11121 . RAA 

BASE BID 

$1,688,000.00 

(}) 

$1,700,000.00 

lD 
$2,387,747.00 

(Jj 

$2,501 ,000.00 
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DMB-412 <R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J12297 . RAA 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Stateline Trail over Iron River-Feature No. 21 

Bridge Rehabilitation 
------------------------

Index Number 7440.0 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

~ Director (il SAB Architect Northwest Design Group 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] 

[j] 
[j] 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. (i] 
Addendum [j] 

Additional Funds $ ----------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIQDERS,· 
Great Lakes Marine Contracting, Inc. 

220 N. Tower Drive 

Black Creek WI 54106 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box425 

Menominee Ml 49858 

Anlaan Corporation 

P.O. Box333 

Ferrysburg Ml 49409 

NOT REQUIRED 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

751 I 12297 . RAA 

BASE BID 
$232,090.00 

6) 

$323,651.14 

(1) 

$510,804.00 

(}; 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J12382 . BDW 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Haymarsh State Game Area 

Little John Flooding Dam Improvement 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 87700 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect OMM Engineering 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

~ 
~ 
~ 

FUNDS: 

Adequate Iii] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ 

Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 

5791 S. McVety Road 

Falmouth Ml 

J.E. Tiffany & Sons. LLC 
8588 Dell Road 

Kingsley Ml 

Steve Jones Construction 

1215 Maple Street 

Big Rapids Ml 

Quantum Construction Company 

P.O. Box 321 

Douglas Ml 

49632 

49649 

49307 

49406 

Fred Myers Excavating & Trucking, LLC 

13665 215th Avenue 

Big Rapids Ml 49307 

Gerace Construction Company, ·Inc. 

4055 S. Saginaw Road 

Midland Ml 48640-8501 

NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ 
------------------------------~ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

.·· Cert. ofAwardabilityi .• BOND% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID 139ND 
Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

751 I 12382 . BOW 

BASE BID 

$18,723.00 

$28,035.00 

$29,980.00 

$31,950.00 

$48,499.00 

$92,000.00 

® 

{J!J 
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oMs-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J13020 . RAA 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Stateline Trail over Iron River-Feature No. 27 

Bridge Rehabilitation 
------------------------

Index Number 73570 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

[i) Director [i] SAB Architect Northwest Design Group 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] 
[i] 
[i] 

Adequate [i) 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ -------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

Great Lakes Marine Contracting, Inc. 

220 N. Tower Drive 

Black Creek WI 54106 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 

Menominee Ml 49858 

Anlaan Corporation 

P.O. Box 333 

Ferrysburg Ml 49409 

NOT REQUIRED 

"'Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

... Cert. ofAv{ardability? <BOND% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND BASEBID 

Bond $267,100.00 

CD 

Bond $376,879.63 

. ~ 

Bond $561,523.00@ 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) B.id Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J13023 . RAA 

Agency Name DNR!Stateline Trail over Sunset Creek-Feature #20 

Scope Bridge Rehabilitation 

Bid opening date and time 5/29/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/28/2013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect Northwest Design Group 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

[EIT) 

[EIT) 

[iJ 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [!!I 
Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis: Veteran? .. · 

Great Lakes Marine Contracting, Inc. 

220 N. Tower Drive 

Black Creek WI 54106 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box425 

Menominee Ml 49858 

Anlaan Corporation 

P.O. Box333 

Ferrysburg Ml 49409 

Available Funds $ -------------------------
Index Number 73570 

--------~----------------------

• BOND% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

751 I 13023 . RM 

BASEBio·· . 
$189,424.00 

CD 
$282,306.51 

@ 

$446,828.00 

~ 

Page 1 of 1 


